RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJ62115 AND GBH3234G ON 03/10/2019

From: Hor, Yinrul

To: wanling@fawrencelee.com.sg

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Padhiban, Theerhan, Subramaniam, Divya
Sent: 1011072018 3:37:22 pm

Allachments: %% g356 047} 4356.pdf

Without Prejudice
Your Reference . LWPIQAS/A556/19Awt
Cur Reference :GBI62E1S

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your emait below. We disagree with the list of your nominated surveyors.
Pursuant to Appendix C of Pre-Action Protoce! for NIMA cases, citation 2.9. We will proceed to appoint our in house surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)

AlG

FNQL Adjuster |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations —Aulo

Tel: BOD1206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinrul. Hoti@ain.com | weawaing.sg

From: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg {mailto:wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Her, Yinrul

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-¥ing; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Axlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE GBI62115 AND GBH3234G ON 03/10/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Yinrul,
Please be informed that our clients chject to the motor surveyors praposed by you.

Cur clients propose to use one of the 8 motor surveyors below to cenduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single joint expert:

Jayson Liaw Fong Kok Heng
Chush Pah Siong Gary Dave Chang
Michael Yap Danny Ho

Teo Liak Hoa Dennis Yap

Kindly revert within two {2) working days by fox email to wanting@lawrencelee com.sg

Regards,

Fay Wan Ting (wanting@lawrenceles,com,sg)

Paraiegal

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence

tawrence Lee & Co [UEN: 53159236K)

133 New Bridge Road #13-05 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

tel, 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com,sg

This email is confidential and may be subject to fegal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its contents/attachments
immediately.<NcorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang

<ShengYang. Lim@alg.com>; Mitheosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Subsamaniam,
Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING CUR INSURED VEHICLE GB362:1S AND GBH3234G ON 03/10/2019

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment. H

EERSMEES. NEELER, EFFEmE.
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJ62115 AND GBH3234G ON 03/10/2019

Frem: Hor, Yinru!

To: wanling@!awrencelee.com sg

(o] Fong, Andy-8Y, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kagsim, Noor Mariesa, Axfan, Syazainding, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Parthiban, Theerthan, Subramaniam, Divya
Sent  10/10/2019 1:30:53 pm

Allachments: %75 4356, pdf

Witheut Prejudice

Your Reference
Cur Refergnce

: LWP/QAS/A356/19/wt
» GBIG211S

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your Natice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your elient/vour motor workshop. We prapose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor
AIG In House Surveyor
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Company Name
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
Priority Services

Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Pricrity Services

EC Loot Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteamn Adjusters Pie Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Ple Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Fonmteam Adjusters Ple Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin}

Formteam Adjusters Ple Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Marcus Chua LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Tauftkh LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling L.KK Auto Consultants Fte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LKX Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Mohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

Picase let us know within two (2} working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations — Auto

Tel, 8001206558 | Ext: 1002208
Yinnd Hor@aig.com | wwawalgsqg

From: wanting@lawrencelee.com.sg [mailto:wanting@Ilawrencelee.com.sg]}

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Kaur, Baljit; Hor, Yinru!

Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT ALONG BUKTE TIMAH RD TWDS DUNEARN R ON 03.10.19 INVOLVING GBH3234G & GRI62115 (Our Ref: LWP/QAS[4356/19/wt)
This message is from an external sender; be cantious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the zbove matter.

Please see attach herewith the Notice of Accident of even date for your attention.

Regards,

Tay Wan Ting (wanting@lawrenceles.com.sg)
Paralegat

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence
Lawrente Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)
133 New Bridge Road #13-05 Chinatown Point Singapore 058413

tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg
This email is confidentizl and may be subject to legal privilege. if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email 2nd its contents/attachments immedtately.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any allachmenis) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipiant, you musi not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in arror, please
immedialely notify me by "Reply” command and permarenlly deiete the original and any copies or printouts therecf. Allheugh this emai! and anry attachments are believed 1o be iree of any virus or olher
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recelved and opened, if is 1he responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and ne responsibility is accepled by American
Intemational Group, ine. or its subsidiaries or affiliales eilher jointly or severally, {or any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



o

LAWRENCE LEE & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

245 R MR

UEN: 53168236K

Your ref: please advise
Our ref: LWP/QAS/4356/19/wt

10 October 2019

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sirs

133 New Bridge Road #13-05
Chinatown Point Singapore 058413
tel: 6533 3680 fax: 6533 3689
email: info@lawrencelee.com.sg

EMAIL

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT PURSUANT TO THE NIMA PROTOCOL
ACCIDENT ALONG BUKIT TIMAH RD TWDS DUNEARN RD ON 03.10.19

INVOLVING GBH3234G & GBJ6211S

We are instructed by UKA Leasing Pte Ltd to notify you of the abovementioned road traffic
accident involving our client’s vehicle registration number GBH3234G and vehicle registration
number GBJ6211S owned by your insured and driven by their servant/agent one Tan Zhi Chong at

the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without

further reference to you.

We do hereby notify you that our client’s damaged vehicle may be inspected at the workshop at
QAS Auto Pte Ltd at Blk 3018A Ubi Road 1 #01-23 Singapore 408711 (contact person: Mr Goh,

mobile phone: 9857 9525).

Kindly revert within two (2) working days by fax or email to wanting@lawrencelee.comi.sg.

Yours faithfully

LEE WEE PENG LAWRENCE

Ce clent



